From:  Yura, Jane

Sent: 8/24/2012 11:13:28 AM

To: julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: Draft Letter for your review Safety Symposium

Hi Julie--- any word on next steps — I'm in today if you want to talk. Qur team has had the
Hilton call this week, and say there may be an opening. So that begins to give additional
choices (other than just the Stanford Court).

Thx
Jane

415 973 1398

From: Yura, Jane

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 11:08 AM

To: julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: Fwd: Draft Letter for your review Safety Sy mposium

Hi Julie, here is a draft letter for President Peevy to send to Chairman Hersman for the Safety
Symposium. Let me know how you'd like to proceed.

Thx

Jane,

Begin forwarded message:

me:| Redacted |
Date: August 17,2012 9:11:51 AM PDT

To: "Yura, Jane" <JKY1@pge.com>
Subject: Draft Letter for your review

Hi Jane. Attached is a draft letter for your review from Peevey to Chairman
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Hersman for the Symposium. Please let me know if this is what you were
looking for, or if | can be of further assistance.

Redacte
d
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